GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G025260413631W
File No:IW-14011(99)/24/2025-SECTION(IW)-Part(2) [E-1317844]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (South-West) , Irrigation & Waterways Directoréi§

Chief Engineer (Mechanical & Electrical) , Irrigation & Wa!er\;utéys_ '

Directorate

Executive Engineer, West Midnapur Division , Irngatlon &
Waterways Directorate

E.E, Mechanical & Electrical Division, Mldnapur

Waterways Directorate

I_rrlgat_tcn &

Date: 16/12/2025

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Construction of Ramdebpur Sluice over Right Ex-Zamindary
Embankment of River Shilabati at Mouza-Ramdebpur in Block-Daspur-I, P.S-Daspur, Dist.- Paschim
Medinipur in connection with Ghatal Master Plan (Scheme Id--IW/CSDS-251/2025-26),Project ID:-

IW252643841S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the-'G__ov_ef‘nor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Construction of Ramdebpur Sluice over Right Ex-Zamindary Embankment of River Shilabati at
Mouza-Ramdebpur in Block-Daspur-l, P:S-Daspur, Dist.- Paschim Medinipur in connection with Ghatal Master Plan

(Scheme ld--IW/CSDS-251/2025-26) ,the ‘details of which has been given below,

Name of the Project:

Project ID;

Address :

Construction of Ramdebpur Sluice over Right Ex-Zamindary Embankment of River

Shilabati at Mouza-Ramdebpur in Block-Daspur-l, P.S-Daspur, Dist.- Paschim Medinipur in

connection with Ghatal Master Plan (Scheme Id--IW/CSDS-251/2025-26)
IW252643841S000

Mouza-Ramdebpur in Block-Daspur-l, P.S-Daspur, Dist.- Paschim Medinipur. -

Administrative Approval: Rs 73866163 (Seven Crore Thirty Eight Lakh Sixty Six Thousand One

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Hundred Sixty Three Only.)

Sl No. [Financial Year Heaci SE:rr;c;r;e Sﬁf;?nrge Amount
1 2025-26  |32-4711-03-103-00-207-53-00-y| 526 Development | Ghata d“flzzfrf‘a”' 15000000
2 2026-27 (32-4711-03-103-00-297-63-00-V S‘atesiﬁ‘;iﬁzme”‘ el d":g;frf'a”’ 30000000
3 | 2027-28 |32-4711-03-103-00-207-53-00-y| S¥€ Development | Ghata dﬂ::frf[a”’ 28866163

Total 73866163

Page 1 of2



Additional Conditions

Conditions Description

1 This is issued subject to judicious selection of scheme and ensuring that the scheme is not implemented under
any other fund of the Government.

> The concerned C.E. is to submit the timelines for the action plan starting from the issuing tender till the
completion of work, before issuing the tender. The same is to be submitted to the HoDwithin two weeks of the
issuance of the AAFS, for further monitoring systemat iwd.budget@gmail.com

3 Technical Sanction Amount is Rs.7,38,66,163.00; out of which Total Basic Amount for Civil Part (Part-A) is
Rs.5,71,69,434.00 and Total Basic Amount for Mechanical Part (Part-B) is Rs.30,21,292.00; Total Charge
Amount is Rs.1,36,75,437.00 of which a) GST is Rs.1,08,34,556. 44 b) CESS is Rs.7,10,121.63 & c)
Contingency is Rs.21,30,758.48

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCE DEPARTMENT of this Department vide their / his U.O No.

AA2526119089FDGRF Dated 12/12/2025.
. W(

\

M\

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2526041363IW B, 4 | Date: 16/12/2025
Copy forwarded for information and ne&e_ésary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (Audit-1/11)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (RW/LBA)-West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group-F) . —
Vit
o

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department
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